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From: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD

To: Herrera-Murillo, Cindy

Cc: tharrington@mewbourne.com; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Tremaine, Jesse, EMNRD; Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD

Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: CHEVRON SEVERITAS 2 STATE SWD #1 and CHEVRON U.S.A. -
PAPA SQUIRREL SWD #1

Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 3:31:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Greetings Cindy Herrera-Murillo,

The OCD was notified by Mewbourne Qil Company (Mewbourne) that it is protesting the following
administrative applications of Chevron USA, INC, (Chevron) for produced water disposal in Eddy

County, NM:

1. CHEVRON SEVERITAS 2 STATE SWD #1 - Sec 2, Twp 26S, Rge 27E, Eddy County, NM

2. CHEVRON U.S.A. - PAPA SQUIRREL SWD #1 - SEC 13, TWP 26S, RGE 32E, LEA COUNTY,
NM

Mewbourne is identified as an affected person for the referenced applications. For these applications
to proceed, Chevron has two options; either resolve the matter with the protesting party or to go to a
hearing before the Division. If the protest is withdrawn, then the applications could be processed
administratively. Meanwhile, OCD will retain your applications until a resolution is reached on the
status of the submittals. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out to UIC group.

Contact for Mewbourne Oil Company:

Tim Harrington

Reservoir Engineer
Mewbourne Oil Company
3620 Old Bullard Road
PO Box 7698

Tyler, TX 75701

W -903-534-7647
C-832-217-6852
tharrington@mewbourne.com

Regards,

1’[’!!’ G ﬁ' . ‘ l
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Petroleum Specialist-A
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South st. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Cell: 505-4791137
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Petroleum Specialist- A

il Conservation Division
1220 South 5t. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, Mew Mexico 87305
Cell: 505-4791137
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From: Tim Harrington

To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PROTEST OF SWD APPLICTION - CHEVRON U.S.A. - PAPA SQUIRREL SWD #1 - SEC 13, TWP 26S,
RGE 32E, LEA COUNTY, NM

Date: Monday, May 8, 2023 9:48:32 AM

Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Mewbourne Oil Company hereby protests Chevron U.S.A.’s Papa Squirrel SWD #1 application. A
copy of the Legal Notice is attached.

Please advise if this case is set for hearing. Thank you.

LEGAL NOTICE
May 7, 9 and 10, 2023

Motice of application is hereby given of the
application of Chevron U.S.A. Inc.. 6301 Deauville
Blvd., Midland, TX 79705, to the Oil Conversation of
the State of Mew Mexico and the Commissioner of
Public Lands, State of New Mexico, for approval for
Papa Squirrel SWD 1 1o a Salt Water Disposal. The
Papa Squirrel SWD 1 is located 1928' FSL and 870"
FWL, Unit letter L , Section 13, T26S R32E in Lea
County, New Mexico. Formation at depths ranging
from 4653' to 7286" feet and at maximum rates of
30,300 BWPD and maximum pressures of 924 PSI.
Interested parties should file objections or requests
for a hearing with the Oil Conservation Division,
1220 South St. Francis Or., Santa Fe, New Mexico
87505, within 15 days. If additional information is
required, please contact Chinedu Akwukwaegbu at
1400 Smith St., Houston, TX 77002,

#00278378

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
May 7,9 and 10, 2023

Notice of application is hereby given of the
application of Chevron U8 A. Inc.. 6301 Deauville
BIvd., Midiand, TX 79705, 10 the Oil Conversation of
the State of New Mexico and the Commissioner of
Public Lands, State of New Mexico. for approval for
Papa Squirrel SWD 1 10 a Salt Water Disposal. The
Papa Squirrel SWD 1 s located 1928' FSL and 870"
FWL, Unit letter L, Section 13, T26S RG2E in Lea
Courity, New Mexico. Formation at depths ranging
from 4659 0 7286' feet and at maximum rates of
30,300 BWPD and maximum pressures of 924 PSI.
Intérested parties should file objections of requests
for a hearing with the Oil Conservation Division.
1220 South St_ Francis Dr. Santa Fe. New Mexico
87505, within 15 days_ If additional information is
requiréd, please contact Chinedu Akwukwaegbu at
1400 Smith St Houston, TX 77002

#00278378
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Attachments:

Tim Harrington

Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

[EXTERNAL] PROTEST - CHEVRON SEVERITAS 2 STATE SWD #1 - Sec 2, Twp 26S, Rge 27E, Eddy County, NM
Monday, May 22, 2023 11:34:08 AM
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CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Mewbourne Oil Company hereby protests Chevron USA’s Severitas 2 State SWD #1 application. A
copy of the Legal Notice is attached.

Thank you.

Water Discharge
Published in Carlsbad Current-Argus on May 11, 2023

Location

Eddy County, New Mexico

MNotice Text

Notice is hereby given of the application of CHEVRON USA, INC,, 6301
Deauville Blvd., Midland, TX 79706, to the Oil Conservation Division of the
State of New Mexico for administrative approval of a salt water disposal well.
The proposed well, Severitas 2 State SWD #1 is located 185'FMNL & 1082'FEL,
Unit Letter A, Section 2, T265 R27VE, Eddy County, Mew Mexico. The
formations will be Bell Canyon/Cherry Canyon and the interval from 2177" to
4406" with packer set at 2100" and cement set at 4406°. The maximum
anticipated injection rate will be 15,000 BWPD at a maximum injection
pressure of 463 psi. Interested parties should file objections or requests for
hearing with the Oil Conservation Division, 1220 South 5t Francis Dr, 5anta Fe,
Mew Mexico 87505, within fifteen (15) days. Inquiries regarding this
application should be directed to Chevron USA, Inc, ATTN: Kyle Bouthilet,
1400 Smith Street, Houston, TX 77002. #5691639, Current Argus, May 9, 10,

11, 2023

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

Notice Text

Notice is hereby given of the application of CHEVRON USA, INC, 6301
Deauville Bivd, Midland, TX 79706, to the Oil Conservation Division of the
State of New Mexico for administrative approval of a salt water disposal well.
The proposed well, Severitas 2 State SWD #1 is located 185'FNL & 1082'FEL,
Unit Letter A, Section 2, T26S R27E, Eddy County, New Mexico. The
formations will be Bell Canyon/Cherry Canyon and the interval from 2177' to
4406' with packer set at 2100" and cement set at 4406, The maximum
anticipated injection rate will be 15,000 BWPD at a maximurn injection
pressure of 463 psi. Interested parties should file objections or requests for
hearing with the Ol Conservation Division, 1220 South St Francis Dr, Santa Fe,
New Mexico 87505, within fifteen (15) days. Inquiries regarding this
application should be directed to Chevron USA, Inc, ATTN: Kyle Bouthilet,
1400 Smith Street, Houston, TX 77002. #5691639, Current Argus, May 9, 10,
11,2023





Received by OCD: 6/7/2023 9:58:49 AM

District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 224931

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

CHEVRON U S AINC 4323

6301 Deauville Blvd Action Number:

Midland, TX 79706 224931

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS
Created By Condition Condition
Date

mgebremichael | None 6/7/2023
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